
Dunn, Robert

From: Walsh Waitkus, Jane
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:30 AM
To: Vough, Matthew;Bilbow, Patrick
Cc: Haas, Harry;Lawrence, Sharon
Subject: Re: Date/Time Act 13 Committee Meeting

5 PM works for me too.  Sharon, Let's schedule the meeting for 5 PM next Wednesday. 
 
Jane 
 

From: Vough, Matthew <matthew.vough@luzernecounty.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 10:43 AM 
To: Bilbow, Patrick <patrick.bilbow@luzernecounty.org>; Walsh Waitkus, Jane <Jane.Waitkus@luzernecounty.org> 
Cc: Haas, Harry <Harry.Haas@luzernecounty.org>; Lawrence, Sharon <Sharon.Lawrence@luzernecounty.org> 
Subject: Re: Date/Time Act 13 Committee Meeting  
  
I can sneak out of work early to be there for 5.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Bilbow, Patrick <patrick.bilbow@luzernecounty.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 7:22:44 AM 
To: Walsh Waitkus, Jane <Jane.Waitkus@luzernecounty.org> 
Cc: Haas, Harry <Harry.Haas@luzernecounty.org>; Vough, Matthew <matthew.vough@luzernecounty.org>; Lawrence, 
Sharon <Sharon.Lawrence@luzernecounty.org> 
Subject: Re: Date/Time Act 13 Committee Meeting  
  
Jane:  
 
My son has a game at 6 pm. 
 
Anyway we could make it 5 pm ?? 
 
If not 530 will work. 
 
Thanks!! 
 
‐Patrick  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Aug 28, 2019, at 7:08 AM, Walsh Waitkus, Jane <Jane.Waitkus@luzernecounty.org> wrote: 

Hello All, 
Next Wednesday, September 4th @ 5:30 PM seems to be a good date and time for the Act 13 
Committee meeting. Please advise if you cannot attend. 
 



Our agenda would include a final review of the changes/adjustments we have made to the Act 
13 document. 
 
Best regards, 
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

From: Bilbow, Patrick
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 7:23 AM
To: Walsh Waitkus, Jane
Cc: Haas, Harry;Vough, Matthew;Lawrence, Sharon
Subject: Re: Date/Time Act 13 Committee Meeting

Jane: 
 
My son has a game at 6 pm. 
 
Anyway we could make it 5 pm ?? 
 
If not 530 will work. 
 
Thanks!! 
 
-Patrick  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Aug 28, 2019, at 7:08 AM, Walsh Waitkus, Jane <Jane.Waitkus@luzernecounty.org> wrote: 

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 7:08 AM
To: Haas, Harry;Vough, Matthew;Bilbow, Patrick;Walsh Waitkus, Jane;Lawrence, Sharon
Subject: Date/Time Act 13 Committee Meeting

Hello All, 
Next Wednesday, September 4th @ 5:30 PM seems to be a good date and time for the Act 13 Committee 
meeting. Please advise if you cannot attend. 
 
Our agenda would include a final review of the changes/adjustments we have made to the Act 13 document. 
 
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

From: McGinley, Tim
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 11:37 AM
To: Luzerne County Council Members
Subject: Proposed Capital Plan Amendments
Attachments: 2020 Capital Plan Amendments.docx

Attached are some proposed amendments to the Capital Plan. 
 
Tim McGinley 



Dunn, Robert

From: McGinley, Tim
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 9:38 PM
To: Luzerne County Council Members
Attachments: LCTA Interview Session.docx

FYI. 
 
If anyone has any additional questions, please forward them. They will be added to the list. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tim McGinley 



Dunn, Robert

From: McGinley, Tim
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 2:55 PM
To: Luzerne County Council Members
Subject: Mr. Morelli Oath of Office

Council Members, 
 
Mr. Morelli will be sworn in on Wednesday 8/21/2019 at 2 PM in the Courthouse Rotunda. 
 
Tim McGinley 



Dunn, Robert

From: Walsh Waitkus, Jane
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 11:09 AM
To: Lawrence, Sharon;Schnee, Robert;Saidman, Sheila
Cc: McGinley, Tim;Walsh Waitkus, Jane
Subject: Re: ABC Eligibility and Openings List Updated 8-15-19

Hi Sharon, 
Thanks for updating this list. 
 
Jane 
 

From: Lawrence, Sharon <Sharon.Lawrence@luzernecounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:28 PM 
To: Walsh Waitkus, Jane <Jane.Waitkus@luzernecounty.org>; Schnee, Robert <Robert.Schnee@luzernecounty.org>; 
Saidman, Sheila <sheila.saidman@luzernecounty.org> 
Cc: McGinley, Tim <Tim.McGinley@luzernecounty.org> 
Subject: ABC Eligibility and Openings List Updated 8‐15‐19  
  
  



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
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:55 AM
To: Haas, Harry
Subject: Clerk's Evaluation

Mr. Haas, 
 
I do not have your evaluation for the Clerk to Council. 
 
Can you bring it to the meeting? 
 
Tim McGinley 



Dunn, Robert

From: McGinley, Tim
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 10:44 AM
To: Vough, Matthew
Subject: RE: Tuesday’s meeting 8/13

Thanks for update. 
 

From: Vough, Matthew  
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 8:50 AM 
To: McGinley, Tim <Tim.McGinley@luzernecounty.org> 
Subject: Tuesday’s meeting 8/13 

 
Tim, 

 

I will be flying during the council meeting on Tuesday, so I will not be able to attend. 

 

I had to change my flights around so I can no longer call in. I apologize for the short notice. 

 

Matt  

 

Get Outlook for iOS 



Dunn, Robert

From: Vough, Matthew
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 8:50 AM
To: McGinley, Tim
Subject: Tuesday’s meeting 8/13

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 12:00 PM
To: McGinley, Tim
Subject: Re: ABC Interview and Information

Dear Mr. McGinley, 
Thank you very much for this information.  I am looking forward to tonight's interviews. 
 
Best regards, 
Jane Walsh Waitkus 
 

From: McGinley, Tim <Tim.McGinley@luzernecounty.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:35 AM 
To: Walsh Waitkus, Jane <Jane.Waitkus@luzernecounty.org> 
Subject: ABC Interview and Information  
  
Council Member Waitkus, 
  
Attached are some interview questions that have been used in the past and some information on the 
candidate being selected and sworn in. 
  
I will be available tonight at the interview session. 
  
Tim McGinley 



Dunn, Robert

From: McGinley, Tim
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 10:35 AM
To: Walsh Waitkus, Jane
Subject: ABC Interview and Information
Attachments: ABC Interview Questions and Information.docx

Council Member Waitkus, 
 
Attached are some interview questions that have been used in the past and some information on the candidate being 
selected and sworn in. 
 
I will be available tonight at the interview session. 
 
Tim McGinley 



Dunn, Robert

From: Houck, Linda McClosky
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 12:00 PM
To: McGinley, Tim
Cc: Luzerne County Council Members
Subject: Re: Tuesday 8/6/2019 Interview

Thank you for including the question and for arranging the posting of the audio.   
 
Please also ask the candidates specifically if they have  common residence with any Council member, the 
Manager, and/or Division Heads, unless such information is volunteered as part of the "relationship" answer. 
 
Thanks- 
 
Linda Houck 
 
 



Dunn, Robert

From: McGinley, Tim
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Houck, Linda McClosky
Subject: RE: Tuesday 8/6/2019 Interview

Ms. Houck, 
 
The interviews will be recorded. IT must place them on line. 
 
IT will be contacted to do the placement. 
 
The proposed question will be asked. 
 
Tim McGinley 
 

From: Houck, Linda McClosky  
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 7:32 AM 
To: McGinley, Tim <Tim.McGinley@luzernecounty.org> 
Cc: Luzerne County Council Members <LCCM@luzernecounty.org> 
Subject: Re: Tuesday 8/6/2019 Interview 
 

Mr. McGinley,  
 
I will not be able to attend Tuesday's interviews as I am away on a long-planned family vacation. 
 
If possible, I would appreciate it if the interviews can be recorded and posted so that I may listen to the audio 
prior to next week's planned vote. 
 
Additionally, I will appreciate it if the candidates are asked to disclose any personal connections they may have 
to any Council members, the Manager, or any Division heads - including business, blood or relationships 
through marriage, long- standing friendships, or other relevant connections. 
 
Thanks- 
 
Linda Houck  
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "McGinley, Tim" <Tim.McGinley@luzernecounty.org>  
Date: 8/2/19 4:21 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Luzerne County Council Members <LCCM@luzernecounty.org>  
Cc: "Crake-Lapsansky, Shannon" <Shannon.Crake-Lapsansky@luzernecounty.org>, "Makowski, Mark" 
<Mark.Makowski@luzernecounty.org>, "Lawrence, Sharon" <Sharon.Lawrence@luzernecounty.org>  
Subject: Tuesday 8/6/2019 Interview  
 
Council Members, 
  
A fifth application arrived via email at 4 PM. 
  
This will result in an interview schedule: 
  
                                6 PM 



                                6:20 PM 
                                6:40 PM 
                                7 PM 
                                7:20 PM 
  
Tim McGinley 



Dunn, Robert

From: McGinley, Tim
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:01 PM
To: Houck, Linda McClosky
Subject: RE: LCTA rename

Ms. Houck, 
 
I spoke with the Chair of the board and the solicitor regarding the announcement. I have not received any more 
information regarding the “fictitious name.” 
 
Tim McGinley 
 

From: Houck, Linda McClosky  
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 12:42 PM 
To: McGinley, Tim <Tim.McGinley@luzernecounty.org> 
Cc: Luzerne County Council Members <LCCM@luzernecounty.org> 
Subject: Re: LCTA rename 

 
Mr. McGinley,  
 
Do you have any more information on this from LCTA? There is a report in today's news with remarks from 
Mr. Gavlick regarding the name change. 
 
I would be interested to know if "unofficially" changing the business name of the authority would have any 
impact on how it receives funding, and why the name change is not being done as an official action. 
 
Thanks- 
 
Linda Houck  
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "McGinley, Tim" <Tim.McGinley@luzernecounty.org>  
Date: 8/2/19 10:44 AM (GMT-05:00)  
To: "Houck, Linda McClosky" <LindaMcClosky.Houck@luzernecounty.org>  
Subject: Re: LCTA rename  
 
Ms. Houck, 
 
I was totally unaware of this announcement until 10 AM yesterday morning. 
 
I believe that a name change for a Luzerne County Authority would require action by the Council. 
 
We will pursue this request. 
 
Tim McGinley 

From: Houck, Linda McClosky <LindaMcClosky.Houck@luzernecounty.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 8:04:27 AM 
To: McGinley, Tim <Tim.McGinley@luzernecounty.org>; Luzerne County Council Members <LCCM@luzernecounty.org>
Subject: LCTA rename  



  
Mr. McGinley, 
 
Today's news announces that the LCTA will be changing its name to the NEPTA.  Yet, the Articles of 
Incorporation from the founding the LCTA indicate that its name is the Luzerne County Transportation 
Authority. 
 
Does the LCTA board or administration have the "authority" to change its own name, or will this be brought to 
Council for a vote, as an amendment to the LCTA articles of incorporation that is suggested or recommended 
by the LCTA Board? 
 
I would appreciate it if you would direct this question appropriately and provide an answer. 
 
Thanks ‐ 
 
Linda Houck 



Dunn, Robert

From: Schnee, Robert
Sent: Sunday, August 04, 2019 11:15 PM
To: McGinley, Tim
Subject: Re: Sharon Lawrence's father

Very sorry. Prayers to Sharon and her family.  

From: McGinley, Tim <Tim.McGinley@luzernecounty.org> 
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2019 6:47:50 PM 
To: Luzerne County Council Members <LCCM@luzernecounty.org> 
Subject: Sharon Lawrence's father  
  
Council Members, 
  
Sharon Lawrence texted me today. She informed me that her father passed away. 
  
Please remember Sharon and her family in your thoughts and prayers. 
  
I have no other information at this time. 
  
Tim McGinley 



Dunn, Robert

From: McGinley, Tim
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 10:44 AM
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
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 8:04 AM
To: McGinley, Tim;Luzerne County Council Members
Subject: LCTA rename

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


